

GKMA 2018
October 3, 2018

Call to order: 7:02pm

Members Present: Linda Bailey, Joey Jorgenson, Dan Mackenzie, Terry Calder, Jon Fox, Stuart Patton, Murray Dochstader, Peter Prochotsky, Shawn Johnson, Roy Williamson, Alex Williamson, Dennis Rombough, Delphine Rombough

Stuart made a motion to approve the agenda, 2nd by Delphine, motion carried. The minutes for September will be posted on the GKMA website.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT: (Dennis Rombough)

Dennis reminded everyone about the race coming up this weekend and hopes many volunteers come out to help. Our AGM will be held in November and all positions are up for elections.

FINANCIAL REPORT: (Stuart Patton)

Stuart reported on the revenue/expense summary for September 2018.

LAND-USE AND TRAIL MAINTENANCE: (Peter Prochotsky)

In June we applied for funding from the ORV for mapping and trail maintenance, unfortunately, we were not successful in receiving the money. We will try again next year. Recreation Sites and Trails BC needs us to use 5 tablets to ride and GPS the trails and take pictures of creek crossings, mud holes, bridges, etc., that need to be repaired. There will be an information session on October 11, 2018 and the ride date will be on October 13, 2018 in the Duffy Lake/Greenstone Mountain area,

ICE RACING: (Dan Mackenzie)

Dan is currently looking for sponsors for the 2019 season. The Ice Racing dates will be January 6, for the Test and Tune, January 13, 20, 26, 27, February 3 will be the final race day, and February 10 will be the Rain Day.

X-COUNTRY: (Quintin Raasch)

Peter Prochotsky reported for Quintin on the Chuwhels Challenge. We will have to wait and see about the weather due to frozen ground. There are some possibilities that we can pursue such as a later start time, shorter cut-offs, and having all riders ride the B loop. 3 saws were purchased as door

prize draws at the riders meeting. Peter will announce by Friday if the race will have to be cancelled.

MEMBERSHIPS: (Delphine Rombough)

We have 335 members to date.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

The equipment still needs to be picked up from Jari's place and donated to Sage Deverall for use at the motocross track.

NEW BUSINESS:

Terry Calder made a motion to purchase a commercial brushing saw to a maximum of \$2000.00, 2nd by Peter Prochotsky, motion carried.

The door prize of riding gloves donated by Rivercity Cycle won by Stuart Patton.

Meeting adjourned @ 7:54pm

Next meeting: November 7, 2018 followed by the AGM